



## In Gyoo Park

Advisor

**TEL** +82-2-316-1708  
**FAX** +82-2-756-6226  
**E-MAIL** [igpark@shinkim.com](mailto:igpark@shinkim.com)

In Gyoo Park obtained a B.A. in public administration from Dongguk University and commenced his public service career in 1997 when he passed the 41st public administration examination. Over 17 years, he served as public official at the Korea Fair Trade Commission. He gained a wealth of expertise and experience in antitrust and competition, dealing with various matters in the monopoly policy division, the cooperation policy team (subcontracting policy) and the competition policy division and serving as director for regulatory reform and legal affairs (division head), head of business group division, secretary officer to chairperson and director for administration innovation and legal affairs. Among others, he has extensive working-level experience in policies pertaining to large business groups and holding companies, corporate governance improvement, improper support and private profit-taking.

As a principal advisor at Shin & Kim, Mr. Park provides clients with working-level advice on antitrust and competition matters, such as the MRFTA, the subcontracting act, the terms and conditions regulation act, and the labeling and advertising act, from 2022.

## Professional Career

2022-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2020-2022	Outside Director, KG Inicis Co., Ltd.
2017-2022	Senior Consultant, Lee & Ko
2015-2017	Director for Administration Innovation and Legal Affairs, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2013-2014	Secretary Officer to Chairperson, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2012-2013	Overseas Training, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2010-2011	Head of Business Group Division, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2009-2010	Director for Regulatory Reform and Legal Affairs (Division Head), Korea Fair Trade Commission
2008-2009	General Competition Policy Division, Korea Fair Trade Commission

2007-2008	Cooperation Policy Team, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2006-2007	Performance Management Team, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2005-2006	Office of Director General for Personnel Management and Planning, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2001-2005	Monopoly Policy Division, Korea Fair Trade Commission
1997	Passed the 41st Public Administration Examination

## Education

1991	Dongguk University (B.A. in Public Administration)
------	--

## Languages

Korean, English